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2010 ASPEN ACCORD FALL CONFERENCE 
October 28 to 29, 2010 

Palm Desert, California

October 21, 2010

Dear Aspen Accord Participant

I and my Energy Coalition colleagues are very much looking forward to seeing you next week in Palm 
Desert. Attached for your review is a copy of theAspen Accord conference schedule and agenda.

The conference will begin at 6:30 on Thursday evening, October 28, with a welcome dinner for 
participants. Conference sessions will be held all day Friday. The conference will conclude with a 
closing dinner on Friday evening If you have any additional questions or need assistance with any 
final arrangements please feel free to contact Audrey Knox at 949-701-4646 xlO and via e-mail at 
aknox@energyeoalition.org.

Best regards,

Craig Perkins
Executive Director, The Energy Coalition 
15635 Alton Pkwy, Ste.450 Irvine, CA 92618
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